

VLADISLAV JIRKA, PH.D.

PROFILE:

Vladislav Jirka is an independent attorney with extensive legal experience. Vladislav provides comprehensive legal services (commercial law, civil law, administrative law) mainly to the commercial companies and their management. Since January 2024, Vladislav has been serving on the Supervisory Board of S IMMO AG as the First Deputy Chairman, Chairman of the Management Board Committee, and a member of the Audit Committee.

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

- Age: 46
- Location: Prague, CZ

WORK EXPERIENCE:

- Attorney at law, partner
Law firm Vladislav Jirka, Ph.D., Prague
Jan 2016 – Present
- Supervisory Board, 1st Deputy Chairman
S IMMO AG, Vienna
Jan 2024 – Present

MEMBERSHIP IN PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS:

- Czech Bar Association
Dec 2007 – Present

PRACTICE AREAS:

- Commercial law,
- Civil law,
- Administrative law

INDUSTRY SECTORS:

- Real estate and construction
- Healthcare

LANGUAGES:

- English
- Czech (native)

EDUCATION:

- Masaryk University, Brno, Faculty of Law (2003) – Mgr.
- Masaryk University, Brno, Faculty of Law (2007) – Ph.D.